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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Andrew Jackson [ajackson@jackson-lawgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 10:25 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

’—_.——-'—\
. . K#
Subject: HammerHead Hull Cleaners, LLC }'/( / /Id\—.

Dear Representative: \
HammerHead Hull Cleaners, LLC
L09000066493

Please add the following EIN: 27-0520459

Also, the second manager member (MGRM) should read "MARQUIS, KEITH" and not "KEITH,
MARQUIS." If you could make this change, it would be greatly appreciated.

Should you have any questions or concemns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Andrew Jackson, J.D., LL.M.,
Master of Laws in Taxation

Attomey & Tax Counselor at Law

84 ajackson@jackson-lawgroup.com

Jackson Law Group, LL.M., P.A.

General Practice; Taxation, Estate Planning & Asset Protection
www.jackson-lawgroup.com

‘& (904) 823-3333

Fax (904) 829-5189

28 Cordova Street

Saint Augustine, Florida 32084

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, is iniended only for the use of the individual or entity 1o which it is addressed

and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, be ndvised thal any dissemination, distribution. or copying of this communication (including any anachments) is strictly prohibited. 1f this communication
has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with federal requirements and U.S. Circular 230, be advised that any federal tax advice centained in this
communication {including any attachments) is not intended nor shall it be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the [ntemal Revenue Code; or (if)
promaoting, marketing, or recommending to any other party any matter or transaction addressed herein.
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